UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20686

September 10, 1576

Fran®

Docket Nos. 50-329
and 50-330

MEMORANDUM FOR: S. A. Varga, Chief, LWR #4, DPM

FROM: E. Powell, LWR #4, DPM
SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY -
MIDLAND PLANT UNITS 1 & 2

Date & Time: 1:00 P. M,
Monday - September 27, 1976

Location: Room 6507, Maryland National Bank Building
Bethesda, Maryland

Purpose: To discuss Regulatory Guides 1.48,
1.63 and 1.75

Participants: Consumers Power Copmany

R. Bauman, et al

Babcock & Wilcox

L. E. Mahaney, et al

Bechtel Corporation

J. Harley, et al
NRC

Ray Powell
D. Hood
J. Smith
J. Kovacs

Powell, Project Manager
ight Water Reactors Branch No. ¢
Division of Project Management

8006180 673 -



AGENDA

Regulatory Guide 1.75, "Physical Independence of Electric Systems".

Regulatory Guide 1.63, "Electric Penetrating Assemblies in Containment
Structures for Water-Cooled Nuclear Power Plants".

Regulatory Guide 1.48, "Design Limits and Loading Combinations for
Seismic Category 1 Fluid System Components".
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